TTT HIEAL/ PRASAR BHARATI
HITE F1 AP a9 TIRT/ INDIA'S PUBLIC SERVICE BROADCASTER
ST HETAESNat/DIRECTORATE SENERAL: ALL INDIA RADIC
ey i B ure ersmmnl we, wag a7 fawit-1 10001
P & D UNIT, AKASHYANI BHAWAN, SANSAD MARG, NEW DELHI-110001
BPFY AHFI/PURCHASE SECTION]

No. 1(94)11/NIT- 47/2023[D(P)/ o _ Dated: 29.05.2023

Corrigendum JAddendum -li to NIT-47/2023
The following amendment / extension for the {ender mentioned below are hereby

authorized-

]

Tender No:. No.12(93)11/6-Bay/ 2023/689/D(P-S)Cell: Supply of 5-Bay Carcufariy poiarlzecﬁ side
mount (Pole type) VHF FM Antenna with Omni-directional pattern .

Extension of tender submission / ogening dates:

‘ Tender Tender _
si. | Tender Ref. - Submission Date Opening Date
No. No. Description of Stores {Online) " {Oniine)

FOR READ FOR READ

_ gumﬁy- of -6-Bay

' ircularly polarized .

?‘%’ézé%) side mount  (Pole ' _ _

1 -Bay/ type) VHE  EM 22.03.2023 | 05.06.2023 | 22.05.2023 | 05.06.2023
2023/689/ | ) TV 02:30 PM) | (02:30 PM) | (03:00 PM) | (03:00 PM)
D(P-S)Cell Antenna with Omni-

directional pattern.

*An’iendments in respective clauses of Bid Document regarding Rate of Performance Security,
Consortium/JV and Eligibility Criteria as per enclosed circulars, nos.02/PP/2023 dated
07.02.2023, 03/PP/2023 dated 18.05.2023, 04/PP/2023 dated 28.04.2023 and 05/PP/2023 dated
06.05.2023

All other terms and conditions will be as per tender document and remain unchanged.

NOTE: _
ii. The bid forms, General Instructions to Bidders and other details including amendments/
changes can be viewed/ downloaded from the website hilp://prasarbharati.eproc.in.
ili. Tender notice is also available on the Prasar Bharati website www prasarbharati.gov.in
(using the link: Tender) and CPP PORTAL on website hitp://feprocure.qgov.in.

B, S
(. 3. a@t/ P/K}Thakur)

39 wgT fAers (s1f9r) / Dy. Director General (Engg.)
?ff} HEAGF HBI=Iaivl/ for Director General: All India Radio

E-mail: depurchase@prasarbharati gov.in
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PRASAR BHARATI
{india’s Public Service Broadeasier)
7th Fioor, Prasar Bharati House:
Prasar Bharati Secretariat.

Eils No ?Eﬁ%??ﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁ%&?aﬁié

Dated: 7th Feb 2023

: '_Suiﬁjee}t Amaridments i Pm@w ﬁmwti Prmw&mem Policy, in ::ampizame writh
T Amendiment to Mandal for F’mmmmem &of @e&ﬁd& 2047 and Manual for chummem
_ of Wm’ks, 2&‘?% anﬁ 2&22& LR . _

Min, of Fin, 'mep«-,- _
No. F 1/20/2018-PPD dated 2111
PPD dated. 5/8/2022;

ENG[ T EXISTING CLAUSE

“ (The Bid Security/Earnest Money shall bs ’[‘he Bid Sewmyiiiarmst Mm&y $§’1&EE be n the fc}rm
iin the form of Account Payee D rrerict Jof R
idraft, NEFTRTGS from any
bank{s), Fixed Deposit Rec
Bankers Cheque or: Bank Gu
- landndian scheduled: Gﬂmmer
. favour of P BC
iDelni. In case of
mng with: NSIC Certif
ihe concerned categ
itéms. (Ref Fornid
Exemption) will be submitt

f DR} ins;urame Swe&y B@nds B@ﬂk@%’s {:heque
or Bank Cuetantee from an Indian scheduled
(Comriercial Bank (including e- bank Guarantee),|
i Favour of PB, BCI, DG DDAIR, New Delht, 1n]
of \ENMD- Exernption, letter along with NSIC
ate for MEME In the concermned category -of]
: Tendered items. (Ref Format “Form -3, MSME-{
: Exemptzcn ywill be submitted.

;2 4 "5%* P&ﬁmmame ce secyurity;

12.4,16:  Performance security:

.""""

: ?’he succassful Bidders wil %}é required to{The successful Bidders will be required: m furnish
Hurnish Psrformance Security Déposit Performance Security Deposit within 30 days of}
wrthm 30 days of pfaca “Gontral 'aﬁ_g}iacement of mntmc‘t at ihe fate ef 3% (‘thrﬁe-
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26}21} ?’erformame Secuﬁf}; shaﬁ Eae sl czmmi Payae Demand deaft. Insurance $wety

the form of Acoount Payee Demand draft, Bonds, NEFTIRTGS from ‘any scheduled bank{s),

&EF’”E?FETGS fm any schedul ed baﬂk(s} F;xaci E}e' { st’é ﬂﬁ%g}t {FQR} Sankers Cheque or
e t ; 8_

. inf_'-':fésfti:_rfa b
iGovernment
Sl A bidder gha Em dﬁharf@é %f he has been

three - years, Wwhich ma tf:i ? Fo
- lexterided at the di '-mtmm of mes Buver | - convicted of an offence,

' {a} undm the P:’ev&ﬂtmﬁ of C:mrmptmn AG%

L 18B8 or
(b} under the Indian ?@nai Code or zmy
- other-law for the: fime “peing. in force; for]
caliging any loss of fife or property orn
. causing athreat 1o public Health as part of
execution . of & public: procurement)
:wﬁ-ﬁrraifzf* N o '

n A bsdﬁ&r d@bafr&a{i un{%" mi&—s@ctm ()z‘fzf'
R -s{ny SF.}GE@SSGI" G‘? th& iz;;d er sha m:rt ba

i,

- pmcummen pmw%s undertakm bv it. f‘m a .
- period not exceeding two years, if it -
determines that the btd{ier h&s bremhed {he
-eode of infegrity,
v Prasdr Bharat
B debarred supt
dl%g}iavuti o frg : _
v,  The biddershall nef; ‘{}e debaw&d ﬁnleﬁs such
- bidder has been given aveasonable
-ﬁ}f}pi)r&mzty o represent &gmmt such:
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2. Both'the Directoraies (AIR & DD} are requested o'take ot
and also communicate further (o iha respective offic
mmﬁhame

bove amendments

3 | This ig issued with. the. approval of competent Authority.

{F;nam:&m?}?i’%

- Te,
| DD.G. (Fin) D.G: AIR

D.0.G. (Fin.) D.G: DB

- ﬁG--M&ws{ﬁaiF&}

. DG Mews(DD)
ADGEinancs)1B8A
ADGProcurementiAIREDD
Lonal ADGs-NZIEZANZISZINEL
ﬁE{fﬁmi}ﬁ@Wﬁ%}R

2.

3

4,

s,

.

7.

8,

Copy for kmﬁ information tos
1 PSto Gﬁt '
3

4

5

)
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(INDIA’S PUE
PRASARE
PRASAR BHARAT!

SAR BHARATI

SERVICE BROADCASTER)
ARATI SECRETARIAT,
HOUSE COPERMICUS MARG,

- NEW DELHI

No. PBSIPP/2022-23-Part(1)/Circular { 1824

Date: 18.05.2023

~ Gircular-03/PP/2023

The following amendments in the Prasar
pertaining to Consortium/V. clause, - Gene
Procedure (SoP) is hereby, notifisd for all this
The existing clause and amended clause are 2

future terider documents, wi

"ﬁﬁhzé ati Procurement Policy-2022 in rlo clauses

oy

Higibility * Criteria and Standard Opéraﬁng

th immediate effect.

5 d-et_ai:fgﬁ_baiaw:. .

{A) E’ra‘égﬁmﬁ- Changes in vio of Q-azmﬁ@miﬁ{ S si;E-..ﬁé:ﬁér _5-§.i;‘3§-fﬁi;§.$ii@'ﬁ$=t@ Bidders of the

Standard Bid Document)

' Ex?éi:-’ing‘ ~

Proposed

S )

Clause 2.1.30: Bids from mﬁs&ﬁéumﬁﬁf of
twaor more members (maximim 3 ros. L
Incliding Leader) are acceplable provided.

Clause 21,30 Bids from co of &
or more members (maximurm 3 nos. Including
Leader) are acceptable provided that they jointiy)

nsortium/Jdv of two

thatthey fulfill the qualification criteria and-
requiretments stated in the Tender Documents
- Participating Consortium/ IV shall siibmit the
Agresment, clearly defining the scope and

fulfiit the qualification criteria and reguirements
stafed in the Tender Documents, Participating |
Consortium/ J¥ shall submit the Agreement,
clearly defining the scope and: responsibility of

responsibility of each member, Members of
consortium/JV shall assume responsibility join
tly & severally. The big security shall be subm
itted by the Bidder (Consortium/ J\. in case .
of award, payment shall be made fo the -
Cansortium/ Jv. D

[the:Congoetivm! JvV |

each member, Members of consortium/dV shall
assume responsibility jointly & seve fy. The
bid security shall be submitted by the Léad Big
der of the Consortium/ JV. in case of award,
payment shall be made to the Lead Bidder of

Ciause 2,1.31 The consortiumy Jv Agreement
must clearly define the Consortium Leader/
Lead Partner of Jv, who shall be responsible
on behalf of the consortiumy Jv during the peri
od of evaluation of the bid as well as during
the execution of contract for timely completion
of supply and shall receiver/ send instructions

Clause 2.1.31 The consortium/ Jv Agreement
must clearly define the Consorfium Leader/ -
Lead Pariner of JV, who shall be responsible on
‘behalf of the: consortium/ Jv during the period |
of evaluation of the bid as well as during the

execution and timely completion of all the contral
ciual obligations and shall receive#’ send instruc

for and on behalf of the Consortiumy J.

tioris for and on behalf of the Consortium/ Sy

Pagelofa




SR ) ':'_(Exaapt tha C;mti FY’S_ :
S 2@2&7} 2‘? am:f 252}21 22

{8} ng}a&e@ Ghanges in n’o e:rf Etsglb;!aiy Qnteraa (Untﬁer ﬁw Clause- 2 16 of Enséructmns

23841 2!2023!Purchase Division - P&D Unit

e Bidders Qf %he Standard Bid Bacument}

ng G:!-a;.usg 2,_? 8.3 Bzi(;fﬁié{ $§}w}d‘-r‘ﬁéie‘lt*éxpeﬁé_ﬁée and o_{he:r criteria, if any as speciﬁed in

%’m" sed E‘:taum 2 1'6 3 Bsddar sh&:a}d ma&% expene«nce and oth@r cnteza as spectﬁad in

- Appendsx@ and E}asm gunci&imes! & 1ga!:;;irty criteria a& under

'Me 3(a) f:,ampmy
Exs!anca - _

| Camﬁaﬁy should be mgfstereé undef Campames Act 6958 or Comp
lanies Act 20@3 or a ?arﬁmrs‘th firm FLEP yeg;mez'ed in India: under
F’ar‘m&mhtp Aok 1932:‘2@68 as amended and should have beén in

operations in the last 3 Years.

[216.3(6) Annual Tor~
“nover/ Net Worth (CA -
[certified dccummés}

=A\farage ﬁmnua | turnover of ZOE}% of esilmated cost of the pro;eci

ithe iasi o3 fmaﬁcraf years OR

-

Cumuiaﬂv& Tumm@{ of. 6@&% of eﬁzmawd mst of the. pro;ect it th&
: Iast {1’13 fmancxai y%r& - : -

QR

s &%mgﬁe Annuai ?\éeai W@f‘th &f mmsmum m‘ 59‘% @f est:maied Gast sf
= ‘i‘h@ prcsjeet s

iast 03 fmamfa yaars OR

' Cumu atw@ Net Worth of m&mmum f;rf 15&% of est mated mst af th@
lproject in tha tast 03 financial years .

_ 2 16 3{(:} F’ma&twe Nei' 3
W&r&hﬁ'?mﬁmbmty

Prafitabmtyf }3133 ftive nei w&r‘ih m fhea ast fmancraf year

- Salveni &m}t‘y (%Z:A ce:rt fied #:?@Gumem)

A Qrk Exp@r eme '{_8%

T One S ma!ar wmrk Qf i mmum value of 80% of ast matad casf Gf the

project  OR

f _émﬁad wrth reéevam Twa Sn‘miar warks of mimmum vaiuﬁ Gf 559% of the estlmated coﬁt of
id_@e;um__ents) -pm;ect @R N : R :
i h | _ .Threa Similar works of i mum va%ue of 40% c}f t%‘se est[mated ceat
of prejea’% _ _
S Nc}ta S;m&ar we}fka wi ii be deﬁnad based on scope of the wiork.
Similar works may be executed with any Central and S‘%ate Governme
o S i it ‘agency, PSUs, Private ﬂrgamzatscms
|2.16.3{e}  Non-Blacklis {The bidder should not have been blacklisted /debarred by any Gover
: .t-t:ﬁg-'@er_tiféeate nmantal / Non-Governmental C)rgamz@n in India as on bid submissil

lon date

2. 16 3{*?} Certi fcat
reguired

“[THe Bidder should have valid ES‘- ':Q:’i 20087 130:8001: Zﬁ:fﬁ"ﬁf IS0
127001 (relevant certification based on. type of work) valid as on bid

Page 2 of&- e
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submission.
2.18.3(g) GFR  |Bidder complies with restriclions on procurement ander Rale 144040y |
Restrictions/ Norms, if  vide order no: 068/18/2019-PPD dated 23 ™ Jut y 2020 inserting Rule
reguired {14404}y in GFRs 2017,

2.18.3th) Preferential [Bidder should comply. wﬁﬁz-- Preferential market Acoess. {PMAY order
Market Access 2017, guidslines noftified by DF’I T and DG‘E‘ W;th I its: cianﬂc&tmns/
am&ndm@nta i apiai cab%e

However nothing in this shall- prevem Prasar ﬁharatr fmm engiagaing new and emerging Tec:hnei
ogy start-ups in the areas of R&D and innovation from time fo time. Relaxation for Start-Ups as
lper Government quidelines would apply (GER Rule 173(1) relaxes DPHT recognised Start-ups
ifrem prior experience and prior turn over requirements subject to meeting. of guality and techni
:Cai specifications and making sul itable provisions in the Bid th‘:ument ).

{C) Proposed Changes in tfo of Standard © lgaratmg Protocol (SoP) {Annexure-d of

Prasar Bharati F‘mcm’@mam P’a!my 2022) L . ' L
Existing S -Prmeseﬁ

Para 4: Last Date and time for receiving  Para 4: Afier Pre-bid mee%mg no query to be

queries after pre-bid mesti bie aﬁnwmeﬁt@ﬁa ned, Clarifications on. gueries raised by

ed and no query to be entertained affer that, | Ihe prospective bidders, if any, up to pre-bid
Clarifications on queries raised by the prospec m@@img shau&:ﬂ e responded within a week's

time.
tive bidders, if any, in pre-bid meeting and Pre-bid meeting will not be keld in case of the

&ﬁ@? Qi’e#bld meetlng_ (r@_ceweé.wﬁhm 3%1;}1.5!@’[6 ore- b d megtgng agrgady held for similar &qu;pm
d time} should be issued within one week.  lent/ items/ works etc in last nine (09) months.

' : In case of pre-bid meeting Is not being held,
tueries can be raised by prospective bidders
mt%‘im a weel’s time from the asauam@ of tender

Para 6 {a): Tender opening date sholld be P‘ara 6 {an Teﬂder opening date shauid be
iextended by minimum two weeks, if sianﬁeatto exlended for maximurm two waeks, if
nandfor amendment issued. ariﬁcaﬁt’ie}m andlor amersdment issued.

1. Bath the directorates are requested to take nofe of the above amendments and also
communicate further o the respective offices functioning under them for immediate strict
compliance.

2. This is issusd with the approval of the competent authority.

Dy. Dir, {(Fin.& PP)
To

-

DDG (Fin.), DG:Akashvani
2. DDG (Fin), DGDD

Fage3of4
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Cc}py for

: '_E;. Dzr@@tm‘ Generai Akashxfam D;ractﬁr Generaf E:‘u:mf . Qh'aa; _
2. Director General: News Services Division, Director & : Doordarshan News:
3.

ADG(Prog.): DG:DD, ADG (Pmcur@m@nt}ﬁ RJDD Aﬁf); .;E&A) PBS, AD&{B&A) PBRS,
' Zovial ADGS-NZIEZANZISZINEZ; - o o :
‘Head (Legal), DDG (Content Saummg) ET)DG(SaIes & Marka% ng)

CE (Civily, CCW, Akashvani = =~ .

'A% DBGS of PSS:’ Akashvaﬁ/ Bc}mﬂarshan

ﬁ@%h

Cf:}py fer kmd fermatt@n fo

PS m {;E@

PStoMFny S

CN.G., PB, Tower-&, Mand He‘:}u&s _

Dhe (Fm &PP):PBS, B ' :
: 5@6 (Tec%‘;} @ES with a ree;uesi f@r u@ c&a&zﬁmg the game on me PB Webs;te»

m&-wwm*

Paged of 4
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_ submission.
2.16.3(g) GFR  |Bidder complies with restrictions on procurement under Rule 144(xi)
Restrictions/ Norms, if  vide order no: 06/18/2019-PPD dated 23 ™ July 2020 inserting Rule
required 144{xi} in GFRs 2017,
2.16.3th}) Preferential |Bidder should comply with Preferential market Access (PMA} order
Market Access ' fzi’é? guidelines notified by DPHT and DoT with all its clarifications/
amendmems {f app cab!e

Hawever no‘zhmg in this shall pz’ﬁ\f@i’ﬁi Prasar Bharati ‘?rom engagiﬁg new and emergmg Technol
ogy start-ups in the areas of R&D an ovation from time fo fime. Ralaxati ion for Staft-tips as
e Government guidelines would apply ({GER Rule 173(1) relaxes DPIT recognised Start-ups |
from prior experience _and prior furn over rec;;mrements su&a ect to mesting of auality anc% techni
cal s;:-eclf cations and making suitable provisions in %ha Bid. Dmcument ) :

{C} Propesed Changes in rio of Standard Oﬁaratmg Protocol {3@?} {Annexum«»&% of
Frasar Bharati Pmcummeﬁt Policy E@ZZ) o

]_ Existing - Pmpaseé

{Para 4: Last Date and time for rece ving - Para 4: After Pre-hid me@img o szguery e} be
lgueries after pre-hid meeting may be anfiounc enter‘ameﬁ Clarifications on queries raised by
led and 5o query to be entertained after that, | the prospective bidders, if any, up to pre-bid
|Clarifigations on queries raised by the pros;}ec{ineet ng should be responded within a week's

e
five bidders, it any, in pre-bid meeting and o 1y mesting will not be held in case of the

after pre-bid meeting (received within S&tiputateprewb,g; meeting already held for similar equipm
d time) should be issued within one week. ent/ items/ works tc in last nine (09) months.

- Incase of pre-bid meeting is not being held,
queries can be raised by prospective bidders
within a week's fime from the issuance of tender

Para & {a): Tender opening date should be [Para 8 {a): Tender opening date should be
extended by minimum two weeks, if clarificatiolextended for maximum two weeks, if
rvandfor a’mendmem issued. - clarification and/or am-er}gimﬁm issued.

1. Both the directorates are requested to take note of the above ameridments and also
communicate further to the respective offices functioning under them for immediate strict
compliance..

2. This is issued with the approval of the competent authority.

] 'g % M”{ } g}}“}"#’
(Anil Kimar F’a?hak}
Dy. Dir. (Fin.& PP)

To

1. BDG {Fin.), DG:Akashvani
2. DDG (Fin), DG:DD

Page 3 of 4 I
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PRASAR BHARATI:
{fndia’s Public Service Broadcaster)
7th Floor, Prasar Bharati House
Prasar Bharati Secretariat, Procurement Pelicy Division
Copermcus Marg, New Delhi — 110001

QMM
eFile No. PP 1/101/Pr0(‘:u Man&ai/ZOZZ
28/04/2023

Subgect' Amendments in ?msar Bharah Procurement Pohcy in Compliance to  the
amendment of GFR Rule | ¥} E(k)- the revxsed rate of Performance Security.

Thig is in reference to Ofﬁce Memor&ndum No. F.1!2/2023-PPD: dated 03/04/2023 from
the Ministry of Finance Department of Expenditure, which amends the GFR Rule 171(1), states that
the Performance Security shall be for an amount of three to ten percent (3-10%) of the value of fhe
contract as specified in the bid documents.

2. ¥ide OM No, F.9/4/2920—PPD dated 30-12-2021 issued by the Ministry of Finance Department
of Expenditure, the revised rate of 3% Performance Security has been incorporated in the Standard Bid

Pocument (SBD) Annexure-3, of the Prasar Bharati Procurement Policy, 2022 which was ekfec‘nve till
31/03/2023. :

3 Accmdmg,ly,‘ihe following amendments shall be incotporated in the Staﬂddrd Bid Documem
(SBD} Amnexure-3 of Prasar Bharati Procurement Policy, 2022,
Amendments to be incorporated in all Bid documents:

85N EXISTING CLAUSE AMENDED CLAUSE
O . . o :

I 2.1.16: Performance secarity: - - | 2.1.16: Performancs security:

The successful Bidders will be required to | The. successful Bidders will be required
furnish Performance Security Deposit within | to furnish Performance: Security Deposit
30 days of placement of contract at the rate of | within 30 days of pla,cement of contract.
3% (three percent) of value of contract.in one | Performanc be for
of the acceptable forms as per tender | amount of
documents. (Reft Ministry of Finance, { of the value act as sp
Bepartment of  Expenditure Order | the bid decuments. Performance Security
No.F.9/4/2020-PP1>  dated 30-12-2021 or | may be furnished in the form of Insurance
latest order). Performance Security shall be in | Surety Bonds, Account Payee Demand
the form of Account Payee Demand draft, .| Draft, fixed Deposit Receipt from
Insurance Surety Bonds, NEFT/RTGS from | Commercial 3 Guarantee (including bank,
any scheduled bank(s), Fixed Deposit Receipt | Bank e~ Bank Guarantee) from a
(FDR), Bankers Cheque or Bank Guarantes | Commercial bank or online payment in an
(including e~ Bank Guarantee) from an Indian | acceptable form  safeguarding  the
scheduled Commercial Bank in an acceptable | purchaser's interest in all respects.
form.

2. 4.1.6 Performance Security: would be | 4.1.6 Performance Security: would
required on placement of purchase order i.e. | be required on placement of purchase
3% of the ordered value and shall be valid | order i.c. . Perfon
beyond 60 days from the date of expiry of | for an amount of

ORI ¥
Ec W

- B@3
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guarantee/warranty with claim period up to of the value of the contract as
one year from the date of expiry of guarantee/ | specified in the bid documents which
-warranty.  (Ref:  Ministry ~ of Finance | shall be valid beyond 60 days from the
| Department of  Expenditure - Order date of expiry of guarantee/warranty with
No.E.9/4/2020-PPD dated 30-12-2021) claim period up to one year from the date
R T e e o expiry of guarantee/warranty)

This is 1ssued with the eapproval of competeﬂt Authomy._--_ e P [
Enclosure: Asabove - . : B T . Mﬂ%’é“g’f"’”w '

Raviﬁd-rau;?.l)

Assistant Engineer (PP)
{pbppdivision@Prasarbharati. gov.in)

To:

I.DG:AIR A P o ' '

2.DG: DD -

3. DG News , AIR

4. DG: News, DB =

5. ADG (Procurement) AIR & DD

6. ADGs of all Five Zonal offices

7. ADG NABM /R&D

8.CECCW

Copy tor

i. All ADGs PBS/DG: AIR/DG DD
C2CVO,PB o '
3. PPS to Member (I"mance)/(Personnel), Pra&,dr Bharati,

4. PPS to CEQ Prasar Bharati,

- 5. 1&B Ministry: [Kind Attn:- Ms. Padmja Vashlstha Deputy Secretaxy,

B(D)&B{Fm Yipadmjavi@govin - 75

6. Smt. Meenakshi Mishra, IEM Prasar Bharatl _ '

7. DDG(TeCh) PrasarBharau (for uploadmg to Prasar Nﬁt/eOfficc '

=



!
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S

PRASAR BHARATI
{India’s Public Service Broadcaster)
‘7th Flook, Prasar Bharati House
Prasay Bharat! Seiretarial, Procubement Polity Division
Copernims ¥arg, Now Delhi~ 13.@001

tﬁ%ﬂ{;ui.AR-.;-ﬂ_sfﬂpﬁzoza
File No.PP-1/101/Procu Manual/2022

S 06/05/2023 |
Subjeit: Rate of Performance Security -

The undersigned is directed to notify all procuring entities of Prasar Bharati regarding
‘Amendments- in Prasar Bharati Procurerient Policy, ih continuation of PBS Circular-
04/PP/2023, dated 28/04/2023 in Compliance with the amendment of GFR Rule 171(i} - the
revised rate of Performance Security," and to be impl temented from the date of issue of this
order.

o

2, Following are the slabs of Performance Security for domestic bidders:

5. No. iﬁagﬁmmmm_-smfﬁty {%6age of
Contract Value . contractvalue}
1 uptoRs5crore | 3
2 R55 Crore-10 crove | 4
3 zbowveRs10 c?ére | 5

3. For Foreign b?.dé:ierﬁ, éﬁféspective.af._the tontract value Performance Guarantee shall be
10% of the contract value.

This is issued with the approval of competent Authority,

/{/i (J%ﬂ \; Ravindran T.P

Assistant Engineer (PP}
pbppd;vssmﬂ@Prasarbhamﬂ gov.in}

To:

1.0G: AR
2. DG : DD ;
3. DG: News , AIR
4. DG: News, DD ™

5. ADG (Procuremerit) AIR & DD
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7 AESGSNASM R&D
8 C'E'CCW_ .
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